East Brady Borough Council Meeting Minutes

Media: None.

Regular Meeting -08/15/2023East Brady Borough CouncilRoom 146:00 PM

Meeting brought to order at 6:00 PM with the Pledge of Allegiance and a prayer.

<u>PRESENT:</u> Barb Mortimer, Joe Hillwig, Denny King, Jenny Switzer and Justin Wagner. <u>ABSENT:</u> Bill John, Joy McCluskey and Mayor Tracy Sheakley. <u>ROLL CALL:</u> As Above <u>ATTENDANCE</u>: No one.

<u>MINUTES</u>: It was moved by Justin Wagner and seconded by Jenny Switzer to accept the minutes from the previous meeting as presented. Motion carried.

CITIZENS TO SPEAK: No one. Maintenance Report: None.

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

<u>Police-</u>Susan, Denny and Justin attended the Police Association meeting in East Brady last night. The Community Days in Rimersburg this past weekend was a success. The Council had some questions for Mayor Tracy Sheakley, but she was not in attendance. There are some residents of Allegheny Hills that are raising questions that need to be addressed. Justin Wagner, who is a on the Police board, will give police reports in the future.

Engineer's Report -None.

<u>*Water/Sewer-*</u> The start date for the electrical work at the pump stations has been pushed back to Sept 5, 2023.

Water Committee met on Wednesday, Aug 9, 2023.

Operators report for July provided by CWM.

Shut off notices put on houses Monday. Shut off date is Thursday, Aug 17, 2023.

Motion needed to purchase new signage, additional bollards and motion light as advised by PA Rural Water for well protection. Cost for signs is \$184.75

Motion: Joe Hillwig 2nd: Denny King MC

Motion to send out separate mailer in October for Lead/Copper information to the residents who did not respond.

Motion: Joe Hillwig 2nd: Jenny Switzer MC

Personnel - Nothing.

<u>Streets & Street Lights</u>: Several streets need patched or paved. They include:

The alley beside the maintenance garage. The road between the Uni-Mart and the Laundromat.

Brady Street at the intersection of East 1st St. behind the Old Bank Deli.

3 Blocks of Grant Street from 3rd St to 6th St.

The alley that connects Lehner Drive and East 2nd St., and a patch on Heidrick Dr. by 3rd St.

Curtis needs 2 "Road Closed" Signs with metal bases. *Motion to purchase: Denny King 2nd Jenny Switzer MC* **Building:** Leak in Gym and damage to Gym floor. Opened a claim with insurance company. Servpro coming Wednesday morning to try and dry up the floor to prevent mold.

<u>Rental Approval</u>: N/A <u>Municipal Approval</u>: N/A <u>Parks and trails:</u> N/A

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:. Barb and Joy spoke with Donna Oberlander concerning EMS.

NEW BUSINESS: The Clarion County Economic Development Corp would like to use Room 14 for an introduction meeting on Wednesday, August 30 at 2 pm, to discuss the Main Street Initiative.

<u>CORRESPONDENCE</u>: Email from Sen. Casey's office. Copy provided. Barb will contact the office to set up a meeting.

MONTHLY BILLS:

Motion to pay the bills: Denny King 2nd: Justin Wagner MC

EXECUTIVE SESSION: Not needed.

Motion to adjourn meeting: Jenny Switzer 2nd: Justin Wagner MC Meeting adjourned at: 6:58 pm.

Submitted by: _____

Susan D. Buechele Secretary/Treasurer